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April 15, 1998

Mr. Neil Bokenfohr

Development Engineer Tl isven Vvt (o1)
Talisman Energy Inc. ' B o
2400, 855 - 2™ Street SW Escrmvth
Calgary, AB  T2P 4J9

Dear Mr. Bokenfohr:

RE: CONCURRENT PRODUCTION APPROVAL RESCINDED
OBSERVATION WELL APPROVAL '
TALISMAN ET AL MUSKRAT 8-27-87-18; WA# 7420

The Ministry issued a Concurrent Production Scheme approval dated July 17, 1992 for the area of
section 27-88-18 W6M. This was intended to allow simultaneous commingled production of the
Halfway “B” oil pool and Halfway “C” gas pool from the well 8-27-87-18. Other wells are now
successfully producing oil from the Halfway “B” pool under individual well daily allowables.

Therefore, as requested, Approval 98-07-001, granted under section 97 of the Petroleum and
Natural Gas Act, is hereby rescinded.

Your request to use the subject well as an observation well is hereby approved, subject to the
following conditions:

1. No further production may be taken from the Halfway formation, except as may be required
for testing purposes.

2. This well may be included in future pool reservoir pressure tests.

3. Once surface production facilities have been altered to cease production, a form BC-11
(Notice of Commencement or Suspension of Operations) must be submitted to this office,
listing the “New Status” of the well as “Observation”.
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